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Re: CPRA request (WVIBD.2018.03.10.a)

From: Andrew Thomas <andrew@thewestwoodyvillage.com>

T

Subject:  Re:CPRArequest(WVIBD.2018.03.10.a)

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:24 AM
X-Delivered-To:
Size: 15KB

I am in receipt of your email dated Saturday, March 10, 2018. Due to the scope and breadth of your request, the BID will
require an additional 14 days to respond to your California Public Records Act request. On or before March 26, 2018, | will
be better able to determine the nature of the documents that exist and whether some or all of the records are exempt from
disclosure. Please be advised that while a search for “Westwood Forward” will be made, a search for the words “Westwood”
or “Forward” will not be made because the public benefit would not outweigh the burden of this search.

Thankyou.

Andrew Thomas
Executive Director

Westwood Village Improvement Association
1100 Glendon, Suite PH2

Los Angeles, CA 90024

T: (310) 470-1812

F:(310)474-2414
www.thewestwoodvillage.com

On Mar 10,2018, at 1:07PM _wrote:

Good afternoon, Mr. Thomas.

I'd like to inspect and probably to obtain copies of all emails in the possession of anyone on the Westwood Village BID
staff that meet any of the following search criteria:

a. Between anyone on the Westwood Village BID staff and anyone at the domains lacity.org or lapd.online, where
"between" means TO/FROM/CC/BCC.

b. Contain any of the search temms:

i. Skiles

ii. Forward

iii. Chloe

iv. Roxane

v. Paavo

vi. Westwood Forward (not as an exact phrase, please).
vii. Grayce

c. Between anyone on the Westwood Village BID staff and anyone at wwnc.org where "between" means
TO/FROM/CC/BCC. If you know of any email addresses that anyone on the WWNC uses to conduct business with the BID
which are at domains other than wwnc.org, can you please search on those as well?

I need to see this material from January 1, 2017 through date of compliance. Also, | need to see emailsin a native email
format, which means either EML, MSG, MBOX, or PST. | need to see all attachments to these emails in their native
formats aswell. Thiswill happen automatically when you supply emails in one of the listed formats.

Thanks for your help,




